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Attention:  Application Examiner August 10, 2020
Subject: New Model — EchoStream FFR Transceiver Module

Applicant:  Inovonics Corporation

FCC ID: HCQ3B6F

IC ID: 2309A-F

To whom it may concern:

This is to inform you that the following new wireless transceiver module is being added to
Inovonics product offering of wireless products:

e EchoStream FFR Transceiver Module
A single certification is being sought for this device by Inovonics Corporation.

All required test documentation and other requested information is included with this submittal
for this product.

Please contact me directly if there are any questions or concerns.

Thank you for your assistance with this submittal.

Sincerely,

Corey Leavitt
Regulatory Compliance Engineer
Inovonics

397 S. Taylor Ave.

Louisville, CO 80027
800.782.2709 ext. 7143
303.209.7143 (direct)
303.939.8977 (fax)
Www.inovonics.com
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